November 3, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1086
Original Grant Date: August 23, 2006
Applicant: Microsoft Corporation

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1086
, originally granted on August 23, 2006.

1) The major change filed under this application is: the antenna matching
changed , original antenna gain is 0.96 dBi @2442 MHz, the modified antenna
gain is 2.04 dBi @2450 MHz, detail please refer to antenna spec. ( Antenna
matching R9 = 2.7nH ( 2.7 nH inductor feeding antenna)

C62 = 1.8pF (1.8pF shunt capacitor on diode side of inductor)

2) IC2, C26, C27, R10, R11, R20, RA2 = no load

3) R7 0 ohm 0402

4) Changing from Flash IC to ROM IC.

If you have any questions regarding this application, pls feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Tim Calland / Director, Regulatory Compliance
Microsoft Corporation




